Scroggin, Deborah

From: Jef Green <j.green@c-esystems.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 2:10 PM

To: Sibley, Cody; Scroggin, Deborah

Cc: Bob Dobrich

Subject: RE: Notification of Complaint (2020-17-MM)
Attachments: FW In-kind & Total Funds Raised Limits
Cody,

Thank you for forwarding the complaint. On May 18™ it was brought to our attention that the campaign had reported
income in excess of the amount allowed by participants of the Open and Accountable Election program. At the time we
did not realized that in-kind donations counted towards the $250,000 limits. The OAE candidate guide does not
specifically indicate that in-kinds are included in the total limits, only that campaigns are limited to a $20,000 total of in-
kinds support.

Upon closer review of the regulations, we acknowledge the oversight. We then worked with OAE officials to correct the
mistake. Attached is our correspondence with OAE outlining the course of correction. In order to remain compliant the
committee through my firm returned funds to the city in the amount of $15,191, which has been reported as a Personal
Expenditure on behalf of the Mapps campaign.

Let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.
Thanks,

Jef Green, Treasurer
Mingus Mapps for Portland City Council
503-295-1851

Please note - we are still open, but are restricting in-office visits to reduce COVID-19
risks. If you find it necessary to visit the office, please call first, to be sure that
someone will be here to assist you. However, instead of visiting us, we encourage you to
mai1 any donations to PO Box 42307, pPortland, OR 97242 . Thanks for your consideration.
Take care!

On June 10, 2020 at 4:25:14 PM, City Elections (elections@portlandoregon.gov) wrote:

Hello Mingus Mapps and campaign,

Attached is a notification and related timeline for response regarding alleged violations of City of
Portland campaign finance contribution laws. If you have any questions, please contact either me or the
Elections Officer, Deborah Scroggin.

Sincerely,

Cody Sibley



He/Him/His
Elections Coordinator

Office of the City Auditor | City of Portland



